From: dca.prod@simpligov.com

To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: 2023 Annual Report - Final Submission Complete
Date: 2/5/2025, 5:31:44 PM
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Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

California Department of Consumer Affairs
Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education - 2023 Annual Report

Final Submission Complete

The Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education has received all components
of your 2023 Annual Report.

Please note, your institution's Annual Report may be selected for an in-depth

review. If there any issues during the review process an analyst will contact you.

If you have any guestions, please reference the request number provided below

when communicating with the Bureau.

Request: DCA-BPPE-Finalize-013283
Institution Name: Prestige Career College
Institution Code: 89727389

To view the request and take an action online, visit the BPPE Annual
Reports Portal at https://ar.bppe.ca.gov.

If you have any questions please contact the BPPE Annual Report
Unit by email at bppe.annualreport@dca.ca.gov or by phone at (916)
574-8900, press "7" when prompted.



No attachments



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING - 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:31:16 PM
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Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

California Department of Consumer Affairs
Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education - 2023 Annual Report

KEEP THIS EMAIL (ATTACHMENT) FOR REQUIRED POSTING

2023 Annual Report Institution Data Workflow
Finalized

Institution Name: Prestige Career College
Institution Code: 89727389

Your 2023 Annual Report may be available on the Bureau'’s website within 48 hours
of receipt of this notification.

Bureau approved institutions shall post the most current Annual Report submission
on the homepage of their website pursuant to California Education Code section
94913 (a)(4) and Title 5 California Code of Regulations section 74117.

To access your report, go to:
https://bppe.ca.gov/webapplications/annualReports/2023/summary.

You shall post the Annual Report to your institution’s website homepage by using
one of these methods:

Visit the Bureau’s Annual Report Summary page and locate your institution
name. Click “Annual Report” and copy the link to your institution’s website.
OR
Visit the Bureau’s Annual Report Summary page and locate your institution
name. Click “Annual Report”. Copy the entire page and paste the page to
your institution’s website.
OR
Compile each “Workflow" Finalized notification and merge the documents
into one PDF file in the following order:

“Institution Data Workflow"



“Program Data Workflow”
“Branch Data Workflow”

“Satellite Data Workflow”

Then add the compiled document to your institution's website.

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
574-8900, press "6" when prompted.

Attachments:

Institution Confirmation Document.pdf (embedded below)



A}A 2023 Annual Report
BPPE

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Educaiion Institution Information Confirmation
Document

Institution Code: 89727389

Institution Name: Prestige Career College

All approved institutions are required to post the most current Annual Report submission, conspicuously on the homepage of their website.
The Annual Report will be available on the Bureau’s website 48 hours after Bureau staff has completed and finalized the review of your
submission. You may access your complete Annual Report document on the Bureau's website at
https://bppe.ca.gov/webapplications/annualReports/2019/summary. Once Bureau staff alert you that your entire submission is complete,
you may either, 1. Copy the link associated with your institution’s Annual Report and paste the link to your institution’s website, OR 2. You
may select your Annual Report by clicking “Annual Report” copy and paste the Annual Report document to your institution’s website.

Because reviewing each institution’s submission is a timely process, the Bureau recommends that you compile all the confirmation
documents into one file, in the following order, and save as verification of your submission, until it is available on the Bureau’s website:

Compile and merge all of the confirmation documents into one PDF file, in the following order:

1. One (1) 2023 Annual Report Institution Data Confirmation Document (sent when the Institution Data workflow is complete.)

2. All 2023 Annual Report Program Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Program Data workflow is complete.)

3. All 2023 Annual Report Branch Location Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Branch Data workflow is complete.)
4. All 2023 Annual Report Satellite Location Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Satellite Data workflow is complete.)

Institution Data submitted:

Institution Data Tab:

1. Report Year: 2023 2. Institution Code: 89727389

3. Institution Name: Prestige Career College

4, Street Address? 6606 Pacific Blvd Suite 204 5. City: Huntington Park 6. State: CA 7. Zip Code: 90255
8. Institution Type: For profit corporation

9. Number of Branch Locations? 2 10. Number of Satellite Locations? 3

Fees/Accreditation Tab:

11. (a) Is this institution current with all assessments to the Student Tuition Recovery Fund? Yes
11. (b) Is this institution current on Annual Fees? Yes

12. Is your institution accredited by an accrediting agency/agencies recognized by the United States Department of
Education? No

Accrediting Agency(ies):

13. If your institution has specialized accreditation from a recognized United States Department of Education approved
specialized/programmatic accreditor, List the accreditation.

14. Has any accreditation agency taken any final disciplinary action against this institution? No



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:30:50 PM

a0
] =

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

California Department of Consumer Affairs
Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education - 2023 Annual Report

KEEP THIS EMAIL (ATTACHMENT) FOR REQUIRED POSTING

2023 Annual Report Satellite Data Workflow
Finalized

Institution Name: Prestige Career College
Institution Code: 89727389

Satellite Location:
2715 Santa Ana St.
South Gate, CA 90290

Your 2023 Annual Report may be available on the Bureau's website within 48 hours
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

“Institution Data Workflow”
“Program Data Workflow”
“Branch Data Workflow”

“Satellite Data Workflow”

Then add the compiled document to your institution’s website.

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

Satellite Information Confirmation Document.pdf (embedded below)



AoA 2023 Annual Report
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Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education DA t€llite Information Confirmation Document

Institution Code: 89727389
Institution Name: Prestige Career College

Satellite Location: 2715 Santa Ana St., CA 90290

All approved institutions are required to post links to the most current Annual Report submission, conspicuously on the homepage of their
website. The Annual Report will be available on the Bureau’s website (https://www.bppe.ca.gov/webapps/summary_2018.php), 48 hours
after Bureau staff has completed and finalized the review of your submission. You may access your entire submission to either, 1. Copy the
link associated with your institution’s Annual Report and paste the link to your institution’s website. OR 2. You may select your Annual
Report by clicking “Annual Report” copy and paste the Annual Report document to your institution’s website.

Because reviewing each institution’s submission is a timely process, the Bureau recommends that you compile all the confirmation
documents into one file, in the following order, and save as verification of your submission, until it is available on the Bureau’s website:

Compile and merge all of the confirmation documents into ane PDF file, in the following order:

1. One (1) 2023 Annual Report Institution Data Confirmation Document (sent when the Institution Data workflow is complete.)

2. All 2023 Annual Report Program Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Program Data workflow is complete.)

3. All 2023 Annual Report Branch Location Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Branch Data workflow is complete.)
4, All 2023 Annual Report Satellite Location Data Confirmation Documents (sent when each of the Satellite Data workflow is complete.)
Institution Satellite Location Data submitted:

1. Report Year: 2023 2. Institution Code: 89727389

3. Institution Name: Prestige Career College

4, Street Address (physical location): 2715 Santa Ana St.

5. City: South Gate 6. State: CA 7. Zip Code: 90290



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:29:33 PM
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
6318 Pacific Blvd.
Huntington Park, CA 90255

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

Satellite Location: 6318 Pacific Blvd., CA 90255

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

4, Street Address (physical location): 6318 Pacific Blvd.

5. City: Huntington Park 6. State: CA 7. Zip Code: 90255



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:30:19 PM
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
5021 Lennox Bivd.
Lennox, CA 90304

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

Satellite Location: 5021 Lennox Blvd., CA 90304

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

4, Street Address (physical location): 5021 Lennox Blvd.

5. City: Lennox 6. State: CA 7. Zip Code: 90304



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:28:46 PM
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

2023 Annual Report Branch Data Workflow
Finalized

Institution Name: Prestige Career College
Institution Code: 89727389

Branch Location:
16525 Sherman Way Unit C-7
Van Nuys, CA 91406

Your 2023 Annual Report may be available on the Bureau’s website within 48 hours
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

Visit the Bureau'’s Annual Report Summary page and locate your institution
name. Click “Annual Report”. Copy the entire page and paste the page to
your institution’s website.



OR

Compile each “Workflow” Finalized notification and merge the documents
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

Branch Annual Report Document.pdf (embedded below)



AoA 2023 Annual Report
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Bureau for Private Postsecondary Educaion - Br@anch Information Confirmation Document

Institution Code: 89727389
Institution Name: Prestige Career College

Branch Location: 16525 Sherman Way Unit C-7 (Van Nuys)

All approved institutions are required to post the most current Annual Report submission, conspicuously on the homepage of their website.
The Annual Report will be available on the Bureau’s website 48 hours after Bureau staff has completed and finalized the review of your
submission. You may access your complete Annual Report document on the Bureau’s website at
https://www.bppe.ca.gov/webapps/summary_2018.php. Once Bureau staff alert you that your entire submission is complete, you may
either, 1. Copy the link associated with your institution’s Annual Report and paste the link to your institution’s website. OR 2. You may select
your Annual Report by clicking “Annual Report” copy and paste the Annual Report document to your institution’s website.

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
Institution Branch Location Data submitted:

1. Report Year: 2023 2. Institution Code: 89727389

3. Institution Name: Prestige Career College

4, Total number of students at this branch location: 150

5. Name of Programs offered at this branch location: Central Services Technician, Diagnostic Medical Sonography, Medical
Assistant, Nurse Assistant, Clinical Dental Assistant, Clinical Medical Assistant

6. Street Address (physical location): 16525 Sherman Way Unit C-7
7. City: Van Nuys 8. State: CA 9. Zip Code: 91406

Stae of California - Department of Consumer Affairs - Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Annual Reports - Branch Location Data Confirmation Document



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:28:21 PM
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
1460 E Holt Ave Suite 112
Pomona, CA 91767

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

Branch Location: 1460 E Holt Ave Suite 112 (Pomona)

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

4, Total number of students at this branch location: 123

5. Name of Programs offered at this branch location: Central Services Technician, Diagnostic Medical Sonography, Medical
Assistant, Nurse Assistant, Clinical Dental Assistant, Clinical Medical Assistant

6. Street Address (physical location): 1460 E Holt Ave Suite 112
7. City: Pomona 8. State: CA 9. Zip Code: 91767

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

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:27:05 PM
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

2023 Annual Report Program Data Workflow
Finalized

Institution Name: Prestige Career College
Institution Code: 89727389

Program Name: Systems Administrator (Diploma) (Online)

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
https://bppe.ca.goviwebapplications/annualReports/2023/summary.

You shall post the Annual Report to your institution’s website homepage by using
one of these methods:

Visit the Bureau’s Annual Report Summary page and locate your institution
name. Click “Annual Report™ and copy the link to your institution’s website.
OR
Visit the Bureau's Annual Report Summary page and locate your institution
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

Program Information Confirmation Document.pdf (embedded below)



AoA 2023 Annual Report
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Bureau for Private Postsecondary Educalion Program Information Confirmation
Document

Institution Code: 89727389
Institution Name: Prestige Career College

Program: Systems Administrator (Diploma) (Online)

All approved institutions are required to post the most current Annual Report submission, conspicuously on the homepage of their website.
The Annual Report will be available on the Bureau’s website 48 hours after Bureau staff has completed and finalized the review of your
submission. You may access your complete Annual Report document on the Bureau’s website at
https://bppe.ca.gov/webapplications/annualReports/2020/summary. Once Bureau staff alert you that your entire submission is complete,
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
Program Data submitted:

Program Data Tab:

1. Report Year: 2023 2. Institution Code: 89727389

3. Institution Name: Prestige Career College

Program Name Tah:

4. Program Name: Systems Administrator (Diploma) (Online)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 15-1242 - Database Administrators



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:26:47 PM
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

Program Name: System Administrator - AA (Online) (Provisional)

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
=lm=

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Educalion Program Information Confirmation
Document

Institution Code: 89727389
Institution Name: Prestige Career College

Program: System Administrator - AA (Online) (Provisional)

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

4. Program Name: System Administrator - AA (Online) (Provisional)

5. Degree/Program Level: Associate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s):



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:26:07 PM
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

Program Name: RN to BSN (BSN Completion) (Hybrid) (Provisional)

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

Program: RN to BSN (BSN Completion) (Hybrid) (Provisional)

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

4. Program Name: RN to BSN (BSN Completion) (Hybrid) (Provisional)

5. Degree/Program Level: Bachelor 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 29-1141 - Registered Nurses



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:25:12 PM
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

Program Name: QuickBooks with Excel (Online)

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

Program: QuickBooks with Excel (Online)

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

4. Program Name: QuickBooks with Excel (Online)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 43-3031 - Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:24:53 PM
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

Program Name: Nurse Assistant (direct and hybrid)

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

Program: Nurse Assistant (direct and hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Nurse Assistant (direct and hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. S0OC Code(s): 31-1131 - Nursing Assistants



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:24:26 PM
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

Program Name: Medical Coding and Billing (Online)

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

Program: Medical Coding and Billing (Online)

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

4. Program Name: Medical Coding and Billing (Online)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 43-3021 - Billing and Posting Clerks



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:24:04 PM

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

Program Name: Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

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

Program: Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 31-9092 - Medical Assistants



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:23:41 PM
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

Program Name: Home Health Aide

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

Program: Home Health Aide

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

4. Program Name: Home Health Aide

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 31-1121 - Home Health Aides



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:23:14 PM
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

Program Name: Fiberoptic and Telecommunications Specialist
(Hybrid)

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

name. Click “Annual Report” and copy the link to your institution's website.
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

Program: Fiberoptic and Telecommunications Specialist (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Fiberoptic and Telecommunications Specialist (Hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 49-9052 - Telecommunications Line Installers and Repairers



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:22:52 PM
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

Program Name: Fiberoptic and Audio Visual Technician (Hybrid)

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

Program: Fiberoptic and Audio Visual Technician (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Fiberoptic and Audio Visual Technician (Hybrid)

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

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:22:33 PM
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

Program Name: Echocardiography Technician (Hybrid)

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

Program: Echocardiography Technician (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Echocardiography Technician (Hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 29-2031 - Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:22:09 PM
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

Program Name: Diagnostic Medical Sonography (Hybrid)

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

Program: Diagnostic Medical Sonography (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Diagnostic Medical Sonography (Hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 29-2032 - Diagnostic Medical Sonographers



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:21:20 PM
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

Program Name: Cyber Security Specialist (Online)

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

Program: Cyber Security Specialist (Online)

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

4. Program Name: Cyber Security Specialist (Online)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 15-1212 - Information Security Analysts



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:21:00 PM
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

Program Name: Computer Hardware and Software Technician
(Online)

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

Program: Computer Hardware and Software Technician (Online)

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

4. Program Name: Computer Hardware and Software Technician (Online)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 15-1232 - Computer User Support Specialists



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:20:39 PM
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

Program Name: Clinical Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

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

Program: Clinical Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Clinical Medical Assistant (Hybrid)

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

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:20:16 PM
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

Program Name: Clinical Dental Assistant (Hybrid)

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

Program: Clinical Dental Assistant (Hybrid)

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

4. Program Name: Clinical Dental Assistant (Hybrid)

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 31-9091 - Dental Assistants



From: dca.prod@simpligov.com
To: abayrami@prestigecareercollege.com

Subject: KEEP FOR POSTING 2023 BPPE Annual Report Single Workflow
Complete

Date: 2/5/2025, 5:19:41 PM

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

Program Name: Central Service Technician

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

Program: Central Service Technician

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

4. Program Name: Central Service Technician

5. Degree/Program Level: Diploma/Certificate 5a. Degree/Program Level Other:

6. Degree/Program Title: 6a. Degree/Program Title Other:

7. SOC Code(s): 31-9093 - Medical Equipment Preparers



